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2 1 OCT 195',7

MEORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central intelligence

SUPJECT	 : Project AEACRE (Extension)

1. The attached Froject, originating within the SR Division,
is herewith presented for your approval of an extension for the

period 1 October 1955 through 31—December 1955 with authority,
during this period, to obligateL 	 jrom the 01)/P-SR Division

budget.

2. This activity is undergoing reorganization and a renewal
request is currently being prepared in SR Division. The renewal
will not only incorporate training activities, as in the past, but
will include the charter for a base from which operations will be.
run. In accordance with a requirement of the DDCI, the Management
Staff is conducting a survey of AEACRE and hopes to complete its
report of recommendations prior to the eapiration of this approval
period.

3. I recommend that the extension period be granted to pro-
vide financial supp ort to the activity during this interim. period.

Hdo. Office

Ext. 3808



SECRET

6 October 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director Plans/FT/Plans

SUBJECT:	 Request for Provisional Approval and Allotment
of Funds for Project AEACRE

1. Provisional approval for the allotment of 	 jar the
period 1 October 1955 to 31 December 1955, is requeted. (See attached
F1 operational authorisation fora for pertinent information.) Project
AEACRE is presently undergoing amendment and rewrite in the SR Division,
Recent Division reorganisation and changes in the administration at
BOB have occasioned unforeseen delays,

2. Project AEACRE, including tentative budgets for FY 1957 and
FY 1958, will be forthcoming very shortly. In the interim, provisional
approval is required for maintenance of the facility.

3. Anv auesjions relative to this memo should be referred to
\Ext. 3808.

Chiefs SR Division

SEChEl
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